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Pre-Bid Queries and RPIPL Clarifications 

 

Sl. 

No. 
Clause No. Query Raised by the Bidders RPIPL Clarifications 

01 

Section 1, 

Clause 

1.03.04 

Is there any exemption in Payment of Tender Fee 

and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) for MSME 

No exemptions applicable for EMD and Tender fee. As per the 

Tender terms and conditions. 

02 
Section 1, 

Clause 1.09 

Performance Guarantee and Security Deposit: ** 

Please specify the acceptable forms of payment for 

the Performance Guarantee. Additionally, we would 

like to confirm if the full amount of the Security 

Deposit can be furnished via a Bank Guarantee. 

As per the Tender Terms and Conditions 

03 
Section 6, 

Clause 6.2 

Include D-link & Finolex CAT-6 UTP Cable in the 

List of Approved Makes.  

D-Link and Finolex have been included in the List of Approved 

Makes for CAT-6 UTP Cables, in addition to the existing makes 

— Honeywell, 3C3, Panduit, Simon, and Systimax.. 

04 
Section 5, 

Clause 5.4 

Backbone cabling: - Please specify the LAN cabling 

network used for control room connectivity.  
Not required. 

05 Section 6 

STQC certification is generally applicable to IP 

Cameras and not to NVRs. Most OEMs do not have 

STQC-certified NVR models. Kindly confirm 

whether non-STQC NVRs shall be acceptable. 

STQC certification for CCTV cameras is mandatory. However, 

STQC certification for the Network Video Recorder (NVR) is 

exempted. The CCTV cameras to be supplied shall be of uniform 

make across all locations, and the NVR shall be of the same make 

as the cameras to ensure system compatibility and seamless 

integration. 
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06 Section 6 

As most OEMs manufacture outdoor racks starting 

from a minimum size of 6U, please confirm if a 6U 

outdoor rack can be proposed in place of the 4U 

rack specified in the BOQ. 

The rack specified in the tender document represents the minimum 

requirement. The bidder has the option to supply a higher capacity 

rack. 

07 Section 6 

The performance of the 5G dual-band router will 

depend entirely on the SIM network speed available 

at the site. Camera clarity and video resolution are 

also dependent on the same network bandwidth. 

Additionally, there is a possibility of camera 

downtime due to the dependency on solar power, 

especially during unfavorable weather conditions. 

We request leniency on these performance 

parameters considering the external dependencies. 

As per Tender Terms and Conditions 

08 Section 6 

Kindly confirm whether the 150W solar panel with 

100Ah battery specification must be followed 

strictly, or if an equivalent nearby 

configuration can be considered acceptable. 

Higher capacity shall be acceptable; however, the minimum 

requirement shall be a 150W solar panel with a 100Ah battery. The 

design approval shall be obtained from the client during detailed 

engineering by the Contractor. 

09 Section 6 

For 25mm PVC conduit with wall chasing, please 

clarify if the entire quantity includes both conduit 

laying and wall chasing works. 

As per Tender Terms and Conditions 

10 Section 6 

Please confirm whether GI pipe laying is to be 

carried out through excavation up to 0.6 meters 

depth for the entire mentioned quantity, across all 

areas. 

As per Tender Terms and Conditions 
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11 Section 6 

The tender currently specifies Cat 6 UTP cable. 

However, during the pre-bid meeting, the tender 

authority verbally confirmed that a fully outdoor-

rated Cat 6 cable is required. We respectfully request 

that the requirement for a fully outdoor-rated Cat 6 

cable be explicitly documented in the official 

corrigendum. 

It is clarified that outdoor-rated Cat 6 cable shall be provided for 

all locations, including both indoor and outdoor areas. 

12 Section 6 

SIM-Based Router Performance: If a SIM-based 

router is utilized, signal buffering or quality 

fluctuation may occur due to external network 

conditions. This will affect the overall performance 

of the system. Ownership of the performance will 

rest with the end user. Hence Air fiber solution may 

be opted. 

As per Tender Terms and Conditions 

13 Section 6 

Solar Panel Performance in Low Light/Rain: During 

periods of heavy rain or low sunlight, the solar 

panels may not charge sufficiently. Please clarify 

whether the customer will assume responsibility for 

ensuring system operation or managing performance 

issues that arise specifically during these low-

light/rainy conditions. 

As per Tender Terms and Conditions 

14 Section 6 

Power Supply Requirement: ** Is an Uninterrupted 

Power Supply (UPS) required at all installation 

locations? Please clarify this requirement. 

The Provision for power supply from the UPS shall be made 

available for the installation. However, the supply and installation 

of the UPS shall not be under the scope of the bidder. 

 

Dated: 13.11.2025                                                                                                                                                         Sd/- 

Place: Irpauram                                                                                                                                                 Managing Director     

                                                                                                                                                                      Rubber Park India (P) Ltd            


